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E-mail Message

From: Jessiman, Douglas 1

To: Maaill, Alison

Cc:

Sent: 04/03/2013 at 12:54

Received: 04/03/2013 at 12:54

Subject: FW: The Inquiry into Hyponatreamia-Related Deaths
Attachments: BMcL-0057-13.pdf

Alison

In response to the letter from Brian McLoughlin, Dr Taylor has confirmed the
following -

Dr Taylor was not aware of a decision being made in 2001 in clear cut terms to
cease the use of solution 18. Solution 18 is still available in certain
controlled areas of RBHSC and may be administered if clinically indicated under
careful monitoring conditions. Dr Taylor believes the use of solution 18 was
restricted by the Trust at some stage but does not know the date when its
prescription was restricted. That would be best answered by the Trust.

Please could you respond to my email requesting information as to whom questions
about this issue are to be directed and when you anticipate Dr Nesbitt will be
giving evidence.

Kind regards

Douglas Jessiman

Partner

bto solicitors

48 St Vincent Street Glasgow G2 5HS
T- I

F I

www . bto.co.uk

From: Jessiman, Douglas
Sent: 28 February 2013 17:26
To: "Magill, Alison”
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Subject: FW: The Inquiry into Hyponatreamia-Related Deaths

Alison

Can you confirm which witnesses will be asked questions about this, and when
Nesbitt is giving evidence. Do you have a copy of the witness schedule for next
week?

Kind regards

Douglas Jessiman

Partner

bto solicitors

48 St Vincent Street Glasgow G2 5HS
T- I

F- I

www . bto.co.uk

From: Jessiman, Douglas

Sent: 28 February 2013 16:22

To: "Magill, Alison®

Subject: FW: The Inquiry into Hyponatreamia-Related Deaths

Alison

Thank you for this 1 will endeavour to obtain answers to your questions as soon
as possible.

Kind regards

Douglas Jessiman

Partner

bto solicitors
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48 St Vincent Street Glasgow G2 5HS
- I
F:

www . bto.co.uk

From: Magill, Alison [mailto:Alison.Magil
Sent: 28 February 2013 15:49

To: Jessiman, Douglas

Subject: The Inquiry into Hyponatreamia-Related Deaths

Mr Jessiman,
Please see attached letter from Brian McLoughlin.

Kind regards,
Alison Magill
The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-Related Deaths

02890 446345

This email (including any attachments) is confidential. Its contents are
protected by copyright and may be privileged. If received in error please contact
us on H or at lawyers@bto.co.uk and delete it from your system.
Brechin Tindal Oatts ('bto') does not accept any responsibility for viruses and
it is your responsibility to scan this email (and any attachments). bto"s email
system is subject to random monitoring.

No contract may be concluded by bto by email unless the sender is a partner or
associate of bto and the email expressly states that it is intended to create a
contract. Views expressed in this email are the views of the sender and may not
reflect the views of bto. A list of the partners of bto is available for
inspection during office hours at 48 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5HS.
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